TOWN OF WAYLAND

41 COCHITUATE RD.

WAYLAND, MA 01778
508.358.6821 (P)

jbughee@wayland.ma.us

TO: Bidders of Record
FROM:  John Bugbee
Asst. Town Administrator
DATE:  May 10, 2022
RE: Addenda Number #3
Town of Wayland

To: All Prospective Bidders

The attention of vendors submitting proposals related to contract 22-1036 for the Town
of Wayland Old Stone Bridge (Stone’s Bridge) over Sudbury River Bridge Project IFB
are hereby called to the following Addendum #3.

The items set forth herein, whether or revision, omission, addition, substitution, or
clarification are all to be included as part of the bid documents.

The addendum modifies the original IFB Documents dated April 14", 2022. Portions of
the IFB Documents not altered by this addendum shall remain in full effect.

Receipt of the number of addendum (Addendum No.3) must be acknowledged in the IFB
proposal. Failure to acknowledge said addendum may subject the bidder to
disqualification.

Addendum #3

1. Please be advised that the due date for proposals for the Wayland Old Stone’s
Bridge project has been changed and the new due date will be Friday, May 13"
2022 at 11:00 AM.

Acknowledgment Receipt

(Please Initial)
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